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From: corphalp

Sent:  Tuesday, June 28, 2010 8:36 AM

To: 'Cristina Morenc'

Ce: CorpAdqressChénga

Subject: RE: Change of Address for LBJ TRADING CORPORATION

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internat Access

From: Cristina Moreno [mailto:cristina. moreno@gbsgroup.net] :
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 4:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address for LB] TRADING CORPORATION

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please take in consideration this new changed for mailing address of LBJ TRADING CORPORATION.

Filing Information

Document Number F09000066724 -V .

FEVEIN Number  42-1768631
Date Filed 08/06/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE

OLD ADDRESS

Principal Address

18800 N.E. 19TH AVE,, APT 327
AVENTURA FL. 33180

Changed 01/19/2010
Mailing Address

18800 N.E. 18TH AVE., APT 327
AVENTURA FL 33180

Changed 01/19/2010

Ncw Address

Principal Address
17071 WEST DIXIE HWY, SUITE 110
NORTH MIAMI BEACH , 33160

Mailing Address
17071 WEST DIXIE HWY, SUITE 110 '
NORTH MIAMI BEACH , 33160

We appreciate your help and services in advance,
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If you need more information, please do not hesitate contacting our office. :

E] Cristina Moreno
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